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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT QOFFICE
BRUCE KING December 11, 1992 HDBBZ.OSEV?IFSS)EIS[S)ESQQE?J980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

FeM 0i1 & Gas Company
P.o. Box 891
Midland, TX 79702-0891

Attn: Greg Mauzy

RE: F.M. HOLLOWAY #1
Sec. 13, T17S, R38E

Gentlemen:
According to our records you have two wells that are called F.M. Holloway #1.

One is a producing well located in Unit J of Sec. 13, T17S, R38E, and the
other is a salt water disposal well located in Unit B of Sec. 13, T17S, R38E.

This makes our record keeping confusing. It would be better if you changed
the well number of one of these wells. Or if you want to leave the numbers
the same you will need to change the lease name on the disposal well.

Either will be acceptable to us, but we really can't have two F.M. Holloway #1
for the same oeprator.

Please file C-104 making this change.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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